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CSAC 
CALIFORNIA 
ST\JOENTAIO 
COMMISS I ON 

STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA SPECIAL ALERT 

Update from the California Student Aid Commission 

March 10, 2022 GSA 2022-14 

TO: Financial Aid Administrators 
High School Counselors 
High School Districts 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: Save the Date! The 3rd Annual California College Affordability Summit 

This Special Alert from the California Student Aid Commission is pleased to announce 
the 3rd Annual California College Affordability Summit (Summit) in partnership 
with the Riverside County Office of Education and the Education Trust-West. The event 
is taking place virtually on April 20-21, 2022, from 9:00am – 12:00pm both days and 
is free of charge for participants across the state. 

The Summit will equip counselors and educators with the information, resources, and 
tools at their disposal to be successful in the implementation of the new financial aid 
completion requirement for local educational agencies. This is a crucial time in California 
around its commitment to increase financial aid awareness and opportunities for low-
income and first-generation students. 

Session topics will cover the following areas: 

• The financial aid applications and resources 
• Best practices and how to engage parents 
• Beyond the financial aid application 

We hope you do not miss the opportunity to be part of this exciting event in such a 
pivotal time for our state. Register now! 

For questions regarding the Summit, please contact us via email at: 
ccasummit@csac.ca.gov 

Need to contact us? 

 Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153 
 E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov 

Enclosure: The California College Affordability Summit Save the Date Flyer 

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 
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